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Thank you for reaching out with your request! We appreciate your interest, and we want to let you
know that your request has been carefully considered in accordance with the Environmental
Information Regulations (EIR).

I wonder if | might request under FOI/EIR a list of all upgrade projects at your STWs and network
assets where completion dates have been moved from AMP7 to AMPS8?
Could you include current revised/projected completion dates for each of the delayed projects?

With regards to the above request. We can confirm that there are currently two schemes which
we have moved, and are planning on moving, the regulatory data to AMPS8. These are Burscough
Wastewater Treatment Works which has a new regulatory date of 22/12/2025 and Moor Pumping
Station which has a proposed new regulatory date of 31/12/2025 (this alteration has been sent to
the Environment Agency and is currently also with the Department for Environment Food and
Rural Affairs).

We hope that this response answers your request. However, if you’re not satisfied with how we’ve
handled it, you can request an internal review. To do this, please write to us at Environmental
Information Office, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere, Warrington, WA5 3LP or email us at
EIRRequests@uuplc.co.uk, addressing your request to

-, and explaining why you’re unhappy with our response. We'll be very happy to review your
request and ensure we’ve done everything we can to assist you.

Any request for an internal review should be made within 40 working days of receipt of this
response, and we will reply within 40 working days from receipt of the request for internal review.

Kind regards





